
From: Brown, Sally (UTC)  
Sent: Saturday, December 29, 2007 12:13 PM 
To: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC) 
Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC) 
Subject: RE: Permission to write-off, please 
 
Hi, Sheri.  Permission granted. 
 
Sally Brown 
Senior AAG 
UTC Division 
(360) 664-1193 
 

 
From: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC)  
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2007 10:41 AM 
To: Brown, Sally (UTC) 
Cc: Wallace, Sharon (UTC) 
Subject: Permission to write-off, please 
 
Good morning Sally.   
 
I’m requesting permission to write-off the following penalty assessments. All of the penalties were 
issued for failure to file an annual report timely. Two of the companies, Net One International, Inc. 
and Winstar Communications, LLC, have outstanding penalties from last year, as well. Yesterday, 
the commission issued a Notice of Finality revoking the registrations of ten competitive 
telecommunications companies for failure to come in to compliance by filing the 2006 annual 
report and paying 2007 regulatory fees (docket UT-072078).  
 
The companies affected are: 
 
Company Name                                               Docket Number                        Amount 
 
ACCXX Communications, LLC                            UT-071269                                $100 
Association Administrators, Inc.                          UT-071270                                $100 
Buehner-Fry, Inc.                                               UT-071271                                $100 
Custom Switching Technologies, Inc.                   UT-071273                                $100 
Integrated Voice Services, Inc.                           UT-071293                                $200 
Net One International, Inc.                                  UT-071294 and UT-060977            $200 and 
$100, respectively 
OCMC, Inc.                                                       UT-071281                                $100 
Preferred Carrier Services, Inc.                          UT-071298                                $200 
Telcentrex, LLC                                                 UT-071285                                $100 
Winstar Communications, LLC                            UT-071303 and UT-060977            $200 and 
$100, respectively 
 
Thank you, 
Sheri 
 


